Hope Sullivan

From: carson@rcmnevada.com

Sent: Monday, September 10, 2018 2:36 PM
To: Hope Sullivan; ‘carson@rcmgroupnv.com’
Subject: RE: 302 Thompson ST.

This message originated outside of Carson City's email system. Use caution if this message contains attachments, links, or
requests for information.

Thank you Hope.
I apologize I didn't respond last week as to why I wanted vinyl. I really can't come up with anything and will
end up going with the wood.

--------- Original Message ---------

Subject: 302 Thompson ST.

From: "Hope Sullivan" <HSullivan@carson.org>
Date: 9/10/18 2:30 pm

To: "'carson@rcmgroupnv.com

<carson(@rcmeroupny.com=

Carson:

Please use the below link to access the Historic Resource Commission agenda and the staff report on
your item.

http://carson.org/government/meeting-information/agendas/historic-resources-commission-agendas-
with-supporting-materials/2018-hrc-agendas-with-supporting-materials/09-13-18-agenda-w-supporting-
material

Please advise of any questions.

Hope Sullivan, AICP
Planning Manager
Carson City, NV 89701

775-283-7922



